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Fernandez, Armando

From: Reardon, Colleen

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Akkaya, Bora; Madrigal, Olivia

Cc: Fernandez, Armando; Ragghianti, Leslie

Subject: RE: *Revised* - Wolters Farm Way (River Haven Place) Carmel Valley Road

Good afternoon,
The Emergency Communications Department has no objection to the name “Wolters Farm Way.”

Sincerely,

Colleen Reardon

Administrative Services Assistant
Emergency Communications Department
County of Monterey

1322 Natividad Road

Salinas, CA 93906

(831) 769-8871

From: Akkaya, Bora <AkkayaB@countyofmonterey.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 3:11 PM

To: Reardon, Colleen <ReardonC@countyofmonterey.gov>; Madrigal, Olivia <MadrigalO@countyofmonterey.gov>
Cc: Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2 @countyofmonterey.gov>

Subject: RE: *Revised* - Wolters Farm Way (River Haven Place) Carmel Valley Road

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

I am following up on the revised road naming application. If you foresee any issues with the proposed name (Wolters
Farm Way), please let me know. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Bora Akkaya

County of Monterey Department of Housing and Community Development
1441 SCHILLING PLACE

SALINAS, CA 93901

Direct: (831) 755-8424

From: Akkaya, Bora
Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 9:36 AM
To: Reardon, Colleen <ReardonC@countyofmonterey.gov>; Madrigal, Olivia <MadrigalO@countyofmonterey.gov>




Cc: Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2 @countyofmonterey.gov>
Subject: *Revised* - Wolters Farm Way (River Haven Place) Carmel Valley Road

Good morning,

The applicant requested that the proposed road name be revised from River Haven Place to Wolters Farm Way in
Carmel Valley. A preliminary site plan of the subject road's location and extent is attached. Please let us know if you have
any questions.

Thank you,

Bora Akkaya

County of Monterey Department of Housing and Community Development
1441 SCHILLING PLACE

SALINAS, CA 93901

Direct: (831) 755-8424

From: Reardon, Colleen <ReardonC@countyofmonterey.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 8:12 AM

To: Akkaya, Bora <AkkayaB@countyofmonterey.gov>; Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2 @countyofmonterey.gov>;
Madrigal, Olivia <MadrigalO @countyofmonterey.gov>

Subject: RE: CORRECTION - Road Name to River Haven Place (Carmel Valley)

Good morning,
Thank you for the clarification on the name! Emergency Communications has no objection to the street name.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 7:31 AM

To: Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2 @countyofmonterey.gov>; Madrigal, Olivia
<MadrigalO@countyofmonterey.gov>

Cc: Reardon, Colleen <ReardonC@countyofmonterey.gov>

Subject: CORRECTION - Road Name to River Haven Place (Carmel Valley)
Importance: High

Good morning,



The proposed street name will be River Haven Place. | have updated the attached Location Map.

Thank you,

Bora Akkaya

County of Monterey Department of Housing and Community Development
1441 SCHILLING PLACE

SALINAS, CA 93901

Direct: (831) 755-8424

From: Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2@countyofmonterey.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 8:25 AM

To: Madrigal, Olivia <MadrigalO@countyofmonterey.gov>

Cc: Reardon, Colleen <ReardonC@countyofmonterey.gov>; Akkaya, Bora <AkkayaB@countyofmonterey.gov>
Subject: RE: Road Name to River Heaven Place (Carmel Valley)

Olivia, Colleen — Thank You both

Armando Fernandez

Monterey County Department of Housing and Community Development
HCD - Engineering Services Unit

1441 Schilling Place, 2nd Floor

Salinas CA 93901

Ph: (831) 755-4873

FernandezA2@countyofmonterey.gov

From: Madrigal, Olivia <MadrigalO@countyofmonterey.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 4:57 PM

To: Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2 @countyofmonterey.gov>
Cc: Reardon, Colleen <ReardonC@countyofmonterey.gov>
Subject: FW: Road Name to River Heaven Place (Carmel Valley)

Hi Fernando,
Thank you for your email. | will have Colleen Reardon review the attach request as Collen is our GIS Coordinator.
Olivia

Olivia Madrigal-Gaona

Assistant Director of Emergency Communications
madrigalo@countyofmonterey.gov

831-769-8884 Office
831-588-3109 Cell



Emergency Communications Department
(Monters 1322 Natividad Road, Salinas, CA 93906

Please be
advised that
IMPORTANT effective

ANNOUNCEMENT! immediately
my NEW
email
address will
be:

nadrigalo@countyofmonterey.gov.

The NEW County of Monterey web
address is now

CountyofMonterey.Gov

From: Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2@countyofmonterey.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 4:38 PM

To: Madrigal, Olivia <MadrigalO @countyofmonterey.gov>

Subject: Road Name to River Heaven Place (Carmel Valley)

Hi Olivia —Housing and Community Development Department received a request to officially name an existing private
road to River Heaven Place in Carmel Valley. Attached is a preliminary site plan of the location and extend of the subject
road. Could you review the attached site plan and road name and let me know if you foresee any issues with the
proposed name? | normally reach out to Leslie Raghianti but she is on vacation until July 28, 2024. If the review should
be forward to someone else, | would appreciate if you could provide direction.

Thank You — Take Care

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Scott Anderson <sanderson@mcrfd.org>

Tuesday, August 6, 2024 4:21 PM

Akkaya, Bora

Fernandez, Armando; dsargenti

Re: *Revised* Wolters Farm Way (River Heaven Place)

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender

and know the content is safe. ]

We see no issues, just let us know what the final name is when written in ink. Thanks

Scott Anderson,

Division Chief/Fire Marshal

Monterey County Regional Fire District
19900 Portola Drive, Salinas, CA 93908

Phone (831)455-1828

Mobile (831) 320-2394
sanderson@mcrfd.org

Confidentiality Notice:

This is a transmission from Monterey County Regional Fire District. This message and any attached documents may be
confidential and contain information protected by state and federal medical privacy statutes. They are intended only for
the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please accept our apologies and notify the

sender.

On Aug 6, 2024, at 3:12 PM, Akkaya, Bora <AkkayaB@countyofmonterey.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

I am following up on the revised road naming application. If you foresee any issues with the proposed
name (Wolters Farm Way), please let me know. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Bora Akkaya

County of Monterey Department of Housing and Community Development

1441 SCHILLING PLACE
SALINAS, CA 93901
Direct: (831) 755-8424



From: Akkaya, Bora

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Scott Anderson <SAnderson@Mcrfd.org>

Cc: Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2 @countyofmonterey.gov>; dsargenti <dsargenti@mcrfd.org>
Subject: *Revised* Wolters Farm Way (River Heaven Place)

Good morning,

The applicant requested that the proposed road name be revised from River Haven Place to Wolters
Farm Way in Carmel Valley. A preliminary site plan of the subject road's location and extent is attached.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Bora Akkaya

County of Monterey Department of Housing and Community Development
1441 SCHILLING PLACE

SALINAS, CA 93901

Direct: (831) 755-8424

From: David Sargenti <dsargenti@mcrfd.org>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 9:50 AM

To: Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2@countyofmonterey.gov>

Cc: Akkaya, Bora <AkkayaB@countyofmonterey.gov>; SAnderson <SAnderson@Mecrfd.org>
Subject: Re: Road Name to River Heaven Place (Carmel Valley)

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

Mr. Fernandez,

| have forwarded this request to our Fire Prevention Division. We should be able to get back to you
in the next day or so.

Thank you,

David

On Mon, Jul 22, 2024 at 9:07 AM Fernandez, Armando <FernandezA2 @countyofmonterey.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Chief Sargenti —Housing and Community Development Department received a request
to officially name an existing private road to River Heaven Place in Carmel Valley. Attached is a
preliminary site plan of the location and extend of the subject road. Could you review the attached site
plan and road name and let me know if you foresee any issues with the proposed name or if it is
acceptable? If the review should be forward to someone else, | would appreciate if you could provide
direction.



Thank You — Take Care

Armando Fernandez

Monterey County Department of Housing and Community Development
HCD - Engineering Services Unit

1441 Schilling Place, 2nd Floor

Salinas CA 93901

Ph: (831) 755-4873

FernandezA2@countyofmonterey.qgov

David Sargenti

Fire Chief

Monterey County Regional Fire District
19900 Portola Drive

Salinas, CA 93908

Office- 831-455-1828

Cell- 831-596-4724

Fax- 831-455-0646



MCRFD Mission:
We protect lives, property and the environment by providing excellent and fiscally responsible
emergency medical and fire response, prevention, training and public education.

Confidentiality Notice:

This is a transmission from Monterey County Regional Fire District. This message and any attached
documents may be confidential and contain information protected by state and federal medical privacy
statutes. They are intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this
transmission in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender.

<Attachment A - Wolters Farm Way Petition Letter.pdf>

<Attachment F - Location Map.pdf>
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